CITY OF MARLBOROUGH MEETING POSTING

Meeting Name: Traffic Commission RECEIVED

Y CLERK'S OFFICE
Date: January 31,2018 P(;:‘IEI(G{; Pii%é!_sBOROUGH
Time: 10;00 am W2y P21l

Location: 3™ Floor City Hall — Memorial Fall

Agenda Items to be addressed:

1} MINUTES OF LAST MEETING
a) Review draft from 12-19-17
2} NEW BUSINESS

a} Request for Parking Changes on Lincoln St. and Winthrop St.

b) Request for Crosswalk on Stevens St, (vicinity of Upland Rd.}

¢) Review regulations stiil needed on Mill Street.

d} Fiashing beacon at the crosswalk on Granger at Liberty St. vs. signalized pedestrian
crossing,

e} Speeding concarns at Wilson Street & Hemenway Street,

f) Request to review left turn out of Val's Plaza & the Brasileirinho Bakery & Restaraunt

3} OLD BUSINESS

a} Requestfor Stop Signs on Weed and Florence

b) Traffic Regulations at the ALT Charles W, Whitcomb School

¢} Elm Street Reconstruction Project {Pleasant to Mechanic) — 2 issuas for discussion,
d) Warning Sign Permit for Oakcrast Ave.

e} Parking Issues on Water Terrace.

THE LISTING OF TOPICS THAT THE CHAIR REASONABLY ANTICIPATES WILL BE
DISCUSSED AT THE MEETING IS NOT INTENDED AS A GUARANTEE OF THE TOPICS
THAT WILL HAVE BEEN DISCUSSED. NOT ALL TOPICS LISTED MAY IN FACT BE
DISCUSSED, AND OTHER TOPICS NOT LISTED MAY ALSO BE BROUGHT UP FOR
DISCUSSION TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW.




TRAFFIC COMMISSION 1 December 19, 2017

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH
OFFICE OF TRAFFIC COMMISSION
140 MAIN STREET
MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01752

DRAFT

Traffic Commission Minutes

The Regular Meeting of the Traffic Commission was held on Tuesday, December 19,
2017 at 10:00 am in the City Council Committee Room, City Hall. Members present:
Chairman - Police Chief David Giorgi, Fire Chief Kevin Breen and City Clerk Lisa
Thomas. Also present: City Engineer Tom DiPersio, Assistant City Engineer Tim Collins
and City Solicitor Donald Ryder. Minutes taken by Karen Lambert, MPD Records Clerk.

1- Minutes
The minutes of the Traffic Commission meeting of Tuesday, November 28, 2017.
MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED:

TO APPROVE ~ Accept and Place on File.

2 —~ New Business

2a) Mayor & DPW Commissioner — Feedback from 11-16-17 —~ Traffic
Commission Issues,

The Agenda packet included a list of 4 items for the Traffic Commission to review:
8. Stop sign at Peters Ave./Cook Lane
b. Stop sign Cook Lane and Hildreth Street
c. Stop sign at Park Street and Newton Street
d. No Turn on Red sign at Farm Road onto Route 20

Commissioner Ghiloni was not at the meeting, however, Tim Collins was able to provide
additional information. He passed out a detailed description of each issue which included
a GIS aerial photo or diagram. He found the following:

la-1

B L




TRAFFIC COMMISSION 2 December 19, 2017

a) Peters Ave./Cook Lane — the need for additional STOP conditions is not
warranted.

b) Cook Lane & Iildreth ~ traffic volumes at this intersection do not meet
requirements for an additional STOP condition.

¢) Park Street & Newton ~ STOP sign at any of the approaches is not warranted,

d) No Turn on Red sign at Farm Rd. onto Rte. 20 — this area is controlled by
MADOT and is being designed for a 2021 reconstruction project.

See Mr. Collins® handout for specifics on each of these issues.

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to ACCEPT and PLACE ON FILE. No
further action necessary.

Chief Giorgi made a motion to suspend the rules and move Old Business Agenda ltem
3b) up as City Solicitor Don Ryder was in attendance for this issue. All in Favor.

3-Old Business
3b)  Unattended trailers parking in public way.

City Solicitor, Don Ryder, drafted new language for the regulation based on Mr, Collins’
initial draft and suggestions. The draft copy was provided to the group for review. It
included a section for two new definitions, Recreational Vehicles and Trailers, and then
included a new section under “Stopping, Standing & Parking” to address the issue of
unattended trailers parking in a public way. It also included a 24-hour grace period for
parking to allow for packing a vehicle and/or “gearing up” for a vacation etc. Chief
Giorgi had also prepared a regulation based on this proposed wording. All agreed with
the proposed wording.

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to APPROVE the regulation as proposed.
ALL IN FAVOR.

and

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER the regulation to Lisa Thomas
for advertisement, Chief Giorgi will forward a copy electronically.

2 — New Business (Continued)

2b)  Traffic and Speeding on Rte. 85.

Chief Giorgi received several emails from a resident of Commonwealth Ave. She and
her husband described how dangerous it has become to take a left turn onto Rte. 85
(Maple Street) from Commonwealth Ave. due to excessive speeding. As soon as she
feels it is safe to turn left, “a car comes within seconds over the curved low hill that
obstructs the view of St. Mary’s bank and any traffic emerging from that area”. They
suggested that a light be installed near the intersection of John Strcet to help slow the
traffic. They also asked if it would be possible to reduce the speed limit here,




TRAFFIC COMMISSION 3 December 19, 2017

Tim Collins advised that the state is actually planning on reconstructing this intersection,
They just opencd bids this week. He also explained that specific warrants (i.e.
requirements) need to be met in order to install a signalized intersection. Most of the
warrants have to do with volume, however, the side street volume at John Street and the
lesser part of Maple Street would not meet the warrants for a signalized intersection. The
reality is that if they can’t take the left from Commonwealth onto Maple there is an
alternative. They can also take Church to Hildreth and follow to the signalized
intersections.

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to ACCEPT and PLACE ON FILE. Chief
Giorgi will contact the residents and explain the warrant requirements.

3-01d Business

3a) Request for stop signs on Weed St. at Florence St.

This issue is still pending and needs to stay on the agenda.

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to TABLE.

3¢)  Traffic Regulations at the 13 LT Charles W. Whitman School.

Tim Collins advised that he has “tweaked” the diagram/required regulations with respect
to the south parking lot, however, he wanted to sit down and finalize it with
Commissioner Ghiloni before presenting it again.

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to TABLE.
3d) Request regarding speed bumps on private ways.

Tim Collins researched other potential traffic calming measures and prepared a memo
explaining these options that could be available to the apartment/condo complexes. His
suggestions included Speed Humps, Speed Tables, Raised Intersections and Closures,
Neighborhood Traffic Circles, Chicanes, Chokers & Center Island Narrowing. He
included a basic explanation and approximate cost in his summary and attached more
specific details on each measure, which included photos and diagrams. This can be used
as a “handbook” or guideline if someone wanted to try something different on private
property, however, they would still need to go before Site Plan Review for approval. Mr.
Collins also passed out a photo he received from an assistant in the DPW. It showed a
3D painted crosswalk that looked like raised blocks in the road.

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to ACCEPT and PLACE ON FILE. Tim
Collins also advised that he would send the memo to the original reporting party.

3¢)  Crosswalk — Hildreth @ Curtis Ave.

Chief Giorgi had prepared the regulation for the crosswalks on Hildreth Strect, Marlton
Drive and Curtis Ave. for a vote.

la-3



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 4 December 19, 2017

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to APPROVE the regulation adding the
specific crosswalks to the “Crosswalk Locations” schedule. ALL IN FAVOR.

and

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to Lisa Thomas to advertise the
regulation.

3f) Elm Street Reconstruction Project (Pleasant to Mechanic) — 2 issues for
discussion,

Update:

1) Right on Red — Tim Collins advised that the lights are not up and fully
operational yet. There will be a pedestrian signal for crossing. At the next
meeting, a vote can be taken on the traffic signal change that would allow for safe
pedestrian crossing.

2) Parking Restriction — Tim Collins advised that when he went out to check the
area with regards to parking, the center line had already been painted. There are
two 14 foot lanes. Ifit had checked before, one side could have been made wider
to allow for parking, however, now there is no room.

Most of the street parking there was due to the condos, however, they have plenty of
other parking available to them. The group went on to discuss whether to formally
restrict parking on both sides. It was decided to leave it unmarked for now and see how it
goes.

There are also crosswalks on this section of Elm Street that will need a regulation adding
them to the crosswalk schedule.

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to Engmeermg for information
on the pedestrian signal.

and

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to Chief Giorgi to prepare the
regulation to add the crosswalks to the schedule.

3p)  Northboro Rd. East and New Apex Center.

Tim Collins advised that he reviewed the requirements for a Thickly Settled Zone. To be
considered Thickly Settled, an average minimum of 200 feet between buildings for a
distance of % mile (1,320 ft.) must be met. He passed out a GIS diagram with the
distance between the houses marked and highlighted an area in yellow that would be
considered Thickly Settled (north side only). The south side has a 600-foot gap between
the hotel and the homes.

la-4




TRAFFIC COMMISSION 5 December 19, 2017

Two signs indicating “Thickly Settled - 30 mph” can be installed, one at the start of
Boston Post Road West and one at Dudley. We have the option for a 25-mph speed limit,
however, this is usually for an extreme case and the State would need to be notified. No
regulation is needed.

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to the DPW to install the 2
“Thickly Settled” signs. ACCEPT and PLLACE ON FILE.

Lisa Thomas asked to follow-up on item that had previously been removed from the
Agenda.

25 mph speed limits and desionated safety zones.

Ms. Thomas passed out a copy of the City Council Order accepting Section 17C (25 mph
speed limits) and Section 18B (designated safety zones) of Chapter 90 of the
Massachusetts General Laws as amended. She advised that no advertisement was
necessary. This is not part of the Traffic Code but part of the general city wide code
establishing speed limits. A copy can be sent to General Code to show that the City is
accepting a MA General Law.,

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to Lisa Thomas to send to
General Code.

3h)  Warning sign permit for Oakcrest Ave.

Chief Giorgi advised that he spoke with the resident who requested the warning sign.
She said that two of her three children are autistic. She is requesting the sign because her
youngest will run out into the road without stopping. The neighbors are also supporting
the request. Chief Giorgi explained the process to them and advised that they would need
to renew the permit every year. They understood and were fine with this requirement.
Since it is a warning sign, there is no regulation needed, the sign can just be installed.
The group went on to discuss the preferred wording for the sign. “Slow Children Ahead”
or “Slow Children at Play” may not be the protection they had in mind. Tim Collins
mentioned other areas in the City with specific signs for “Handicap Child Area™ or “Deaf
Child Area™.

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to Chief Giorgi to communicate
with the resident as to the best wording for the sign. Leave on Agenda for next meeting
to discuss wording.

3i) Parking Issues on Water Terrace.

The issue here is that people are using this area for Sentor Center parking. Tim Collins
passed out a GIS diagram of Water Terrace and marked the number of parking spaces
available on each side. There is room for 9 cars on the east side and 8§ cars on the west
side, however, the west side also has driveways that can hold multiple cars. He advised
that it makes sense to prohibit parking on the east side and allow parking on the west
side. Mr. Collins also provided wording for the parking restriction.

la-5




TRAFFIC COMMISSION 6 December 19, 2017

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to Chief Giorgi to prepare the
regulation to restrict parking on the East side for a vote at the next meeting,

3j) 2018 Traffic Commission Meeting Schedule.

The Traffic Commission Meetings in 2018 will be changed from the last Tuesday of each
month to the last Wednesday of each month, unless otherwise noted, Tim Collins asked
if the location could be changed from the City Council Meeting Room to Memorial Hall,
This would allow him to use the street view and overhead projector rather than handouts
at the meetings. Lisa Thomas advised that the request to change the location would need
to be sent to Karen Boule, City Council Secretary. She is the one who schedules that
location. The dates and times can then be reserved for the year.

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to Chief Giorgi to communicate
with Karen Boule on the request to change the venue.

That there being no further business of the Traffic Commission held on this date, the
meeting adjourned at 10:48 am.

Respectfully submitted,

Karen L. Lambert
Records Clerk
Marlborough Police Department

List of documents and other exhibits used at the meeting:

-City of Marlborough Meeting Posting with Agenda for Traffic Commission
Meeting on December 19, 2017 at 10:00am.

-Draft of Traffic Commission Minutes from Tuesday, November 28, 2017.

-Items requiring feedback, from Mayor and DPW Commissioner, dated 11/16/17.

~Email ffom Nick Blundo to Chief Giorgi, dated 12/13/17, re: Trafflic and
Speeding on Rte. 85.

-Amended regulation to the Vehicles and Traffic Section of the Rules and
Regulations Manual adding additional definitions and language pertaining to Trailers and
Recreational Vehicles,

-Amended regulation adding additional “Crosswalk Locations on Hildreth Street,
Marlton Drive and Curtis Ave.

-Proposed Traffic Commission Meeting Schedule for 2018.

Additional Handouts:

-Items referred (o the Traffic Commission from Face Book Complaints received
by the Mayor’s Office including GIS aerial photos,

-Email from Margaret Blundo to Chief Giorgi, dated 12/15/17, re: Intersection of
Greendale & John Street.

la-6




TRAFFIC COMMISSION g December 19, 2017

-Email from Margaret Blundo to Chief Giorgi, dated 12/15/17, re: Intersection of
Maple & John Street needs to have traffic light.

~Draft of proposed language for new regulation regarding recreational vehicles
and trailers from Legal Dept.

« Memo from Tim Collins to the Traffic Commission, dated 12/19/18, re: Traffic
Calming Measures,

-GI8 Diagram of Northboro Rd. East with information on “Thickly Settled”.

-GIS Diagram of Water Terrace with number of parking spaces available on either
side indicated along with wording for revised regulation for “no Stopping, Standing or
Parking anytime. '

~Photo of example of 3D crosswalk.

-City Council Order accepting Section 17C of Ch. 90 of the Massachusetts
General Laws, as amended,

la-7



Karen Lambert
E

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Chief,

N. Paul TonThat <nptonthat@gmail.com>

Friday, December 22, 2017 10:17 AM

David Giargi

Helen Donis-Keller

Requests for Parking Changes on Lincoln and Winthroup Street
406Lincohn.PDF

We at the Renaissance Loft (406 Lincoln Street) are requesting two parking changes on the streets abutting our

development.

1) We are requesting that parking on Lincoln Street along our development be limited to 2 hours, This will assist the
soon ta be reopened Coffee Loft to manage their customer's short term parking needs. This area is marked in

arange on enclosed drawing.

2) We are requesting that parking within 20 ft of our loading area on Winthrop Street is not allowed on
Tuesdays. We need the open sidewalk to place the recycling bins for pickup. This area is marked in green on the

enclosed drawing.

Please let us know how to best proceed with our request and thank you for your help.

Warmest Regards and Happy Holidays,

Paul

N. Paul TonThat
Treasurer

Renansance Loft Board of Trustees

617 230 2204

Paul

N. Paul TonThat

A e

2a-1




HOWLAND STREET

I
i.
)
£]
2 E%'
ol
MBS o8
LTI
g : =
X M o
| L
i -
b E
ll.u'u Y-

2a-2

B
T

BLIRes rat Hile

PLACE

HARRISON

[ TR 4 Lieae
Texkuriien) * g':.h

itr WO.85768
Wr o

¥ wrs
2 wr

T

L.G- NO. 16215.8-

" L ——

T R e

MPITFE

TREET

5

;ﬁ}? {,},@ ﬁ“%??fm MINTHROP

.nmtmﬂ\ n'&(!m

& sl el sy win S inkg A
mm:’au lut umn"tﬂ!ﬁvm
s Ty

B FEIPINCY LG AT et 2k O R‘HM
BE (45 MR LIRS

L usmmu-wmmnu TUAIE R
B% A Lt T o B
14, &AL

B ot s 22 W .
1"‘;‘!’?‘31 ST VALY AL T “ﬂ"-‘ miﬂ?

] ﬁl. MM m 1mud¢ f¥f rlom
LE WEA RO VS [V i SOOMT]
ﬂ.mu:'n e THLS EOTa b

S ANCTEI St 1G5 o Y u:vllwm

TN AEE TRYEAVL) G

PTG (AP R YE Fres

BE AN ) [
RENAISSANCE LOFTS
CONDOMINILIM
LINCOLN STREET
MARLBOROUGH, MASS

LW LHETER T IV boy
BHEEY ) oF 1




Karen Lambert

AR
From: Ed Clancy
Sent: Friday, December 15, 2017 11:42 AM
To: David Giorgi; City Council
Subject: Crosswalk Stevens St.
Chief Giorgi,

| have received a request for a crosswalk in the vicinity of Upland Rd. and Stevens St. Could you place this request before
the Traffic Commission at your next meeting and keep me informed as to its progress.

Ed Clancy City Councilar
Ward @




Karen Lambert

— W
From: David Giorgi
Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 12:56 PM
To: Karen Lambert
Subject: FW: January - Traffic Commission meeting agenda
Attachments: Elm Street Reconstruction Project Crosswalk Locations language.docx; Elm and Pleasant

2017 changes.pdf; Mill Street - Central 12-16-15.docx

From: Timothy Collins

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 12:44 PM

To: David Giorgi <dgiorgi@marlbarough-ma.gov>

Cc: Thomas DiPersio <tdipersio@marlborough-ma.gov>; John Ghiloni <jghiloni@marlborough-ma.gov>
Subject: January - Traffic Commission meeting agenda ’

For next Traffic Commission meeting

As part of the Elm Street Reconstruction Projects, sidewalks were constructed and now need to be on the Crosswalk
Schedule,

The signalized intersection was updated and the timing was changed. These changes are highlighted on the second
attachment and should be approved by the Traffic Commission as a change to the signal permit.

Language to be used to delete Elm Street, westbound at Pleasant Street from the schedule for No Right on Red

iZ_MEIE:Stre'et'lwas reviewed back in 2015 and changes were made that never made into the revised regulations. The signs
are up. We should discuss whether or not this needs to be re-voted or not.

One more item for discussion ~ Changing the flashing beacon at the crosswalk on Granger Blvd. at liberty to a signalized
pedestrian crossing,

Let me know If you have any questions.

Timothy F. Collins

Assistant City Engineer
teollins@marlborough-ma.gov
office: {508} 624-6910 Ext 33203
cell: (774) 463-8023

2¢c-1

g i




§ 586-53. Schedule 1X: No Stopping, Standing or Parking Anytime

No person shall stop, stand or park a vehicle upon the following streets or highways or parts thereof:

EXISTING REGULATION

Name of Street

Mill Street — Central

Side

Both

Location

Beginning 300 feet south of Comtois Drive and continuing to a
point 20 feet north of Comtois Drive.

PROPOSED CHANGE IN THE REGUALTION

Name of Streat

Mill Street - Central

Mili Street — Central

NEW REGUALTION

Mill Street ~ Central

Side

South

North

South/East

Location

Beginning 300 feet south of Comtois Drive and continuing to a
point 20 feet north of Comtols Drive.

Beginning 300 feet south of Comtois Drive and continuing to a
point 270 feet north of Comtois Drive.

Beginning at a point where there is a bend in the roadway, 250

feet north of Comtois Drive and continuing westerly for 40 feet,

2¢c-2




aren Lambert

From: David Giorgi

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 12:56 PM

To: Karen Lambert

Subject: FW: January - Traffic Commission meeting agenda

Attachments: Elm Street Reconstruction Project Crosswalk Lacations fanguage.docx; Elm and Pleasant

2017 changes.pdf; Mill Street - Central 12-16-15.docx

From: Timothy Collins

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 12:44 PM

To: David Giorgl <dgiorgi@marlborcugh-ma.gov>
Cc: Themas DiPersio <tdipersio@marlborough-ma.gov>; John Ghiloni <jghiloni@marlborough-ma.gov>
Subject: January - Traffic Commission meeting agenda

For next Traffic Commission meeting

As part of the Elm Street Reconstruction Projects, sidewalks were constructed and now need to be on the Crosswalk
Schedule.

The signalized intersection was updated and the timing was changed. These changes are highlighted on the second
attachment and should be approved by the Traffic Commission as a change to the signal permit.

Language to be used to delete Elm Street, westbound at Pleasant Street from the schedule for No Right on Red

Mill Street was reviewed back in 2015 and changes were made that never made into the revised regulations. The signs
are up. We should discuss whether or not this needs to be re-voted or not.

One more item for discussion — Changing thefflashing beaconiat the crosswalk onjGranger Blvd. at liberty fo a signalized

pedestrian crossing.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Timothy F. Collins

Assistant City Engineer
teollins@marlborough-ma.gov
office: {508} 624-6910 Ext 33203
cell: {774) 463-2023

2d

ng s



2e

Karen Lambert

L IR
From: Daniel R. Verrico <drverrico@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 9:52 AM
To: Police Dept; Jan Keith
Subject; Traffic Commission Meeting
Dear Chief Giorgi,

As the suggastion of Lisa Thomas, | am reaching out to you to request us be present and on the agenda of your next
Traffic Commission meeting on Wednesday January 31st.

The reason for my request is that my home Is the first house on the right on Wilson Street when a vehicle comes around
the corner from Hemmenway.

The speeding problem continues to get worse and two years ago we were promised some form of traffic control to be in
place to mitigate that problem.

Nothing has been done, only unfulfilled promises.

| am more than happy to provide details in person. John Ghioni is fully aware of this issue as he and Lisa were on the
commission the last time we were there,
| look forward to hearing from you.

Thank you,

Dan Verrico

266 Wilson Street
508 460 0656

cell 508 726 3415

Daniel R. Verrico, CLU, LUTCF
Insurance Professional
508-726-3415



2f

b

. Alexis Chin |
620 Farm Rd.
Marlborough, MA 01752

January 12, 2018

Chief David Glorgi

Chief of Police
355 Boltan Street
Marlborough, MA 01752

Dear Chlef Giorgi,

| wauld like to request that the Traffic Commission conducts an observational study of
people making left-hand turns exiting both Val's plaza and the Brasileirinho Bakery and
Restaurant across two lanes of traffic onto Route 20, a state highway. i'strongly feel that two
no-left-turn signs or physical barriers be placed at those locations because | have witnessed
accidents there and have been a part of a some near-accidents because other drivers are trying
to take a left across two lanes and a double yellow line and quickly sneak between oncoming
cars. While a mandatory right hand turn at these locations may siightly inconvenience patrons
of these establishments, a left turn across two lanes of a state highway and a double yellow line
is already illegal. Whether there needs to be more enforcement, signs, or physical barriers.at

these locatlons, | thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

CAegal, 2

~ Alexis Chin




. AALBCEAN
AT A0 TR el i T U3 7 T TS0 WA rie, G T, TS T S o £ PRI mm
R At 0 Ll - - - [l - ki) Tkl -t | ot o .y THEITSORR
PLLAIAWT STREEY AT u L)
et '
b o, RO v, SR AT IR — s Hol vl h T + T i b+ LA +§T
4 +* E 7 | t|+Tris T
Bsricn wmc i fafafe|sfe] i [alsfafalulninlalafnla|ola]a]a|n]s|sfu{aiomminfa|=|a|n]s|a]s|s]{x]nls] BAERioamiomy @ ruuren e
i Y.
ELMATRTET [1] = NENEAL 5 Almln R [mimlafn ™ K] A % [n|&fv win hophiaioiry
iﬁmmmﬁ? T W [X alnlwnig-. = LN NN = . yimfmfm m aly ATRIARPIAN 1R : ':umm—r—m
PLEAZUIT STATTE - €p R KN = [N L E3 ; xju Riafe N ) clviafula B{K & T R O MIAT POR AT TRAPYC MM () T MR (et
FLEASINT S FAZET o [ IEEENE I EADAE RN e [« o fmim|n o | mﬁmm?‘nnmwmlmmm
L O C S LI | : ovgmlpe] il = 3 i—'!— L 2w o | oY O Jowe JOW 1O 10w Loy Lo 1o B THE T OF WY Mt W AL FERD U0 AT P O T GOl 10 [
Lt
T tnlF B » | I =¥ 5 K . T WP SRR AT AL PHRSEL, T IE ARSI 00 RICECT DF Wb WAL B
2 i F-d 7 T | T (3 [= 1T . . . v 1. AETH T PRASMITUL P FOULATE.
= = 3 o | -7 V] 5 — TP THE LU KIHT-DA ek T M. AT TRATFIC DM M 10 Ol (Lo 16
] —1— AT LG PO THT GG IMCRCATION ORI 3 JaCvsta T | A XY T4
SESE ] AAK 3 ] MENE] o {a A
Z LYY I E1 M 1] (7] 1 fas 38 [ i
. I = 7] 15 3 Vi % Vi
= =~ "L e e 1]
ETECIEA, ~ ) wonlooe | ] ol o Wouncy | o | o -3 - - - B =rrt T il
- = = LTt
e i Gl T ETETIO
. FRET EIAVED BALSE,
RED 1RURES ~ Extsﬂ% PERMT X I EMPTION Bl O
- ,_ WA} AT A
. DETECTON B+ 0% B F2. O THIE OOMICALIER DL O R ALCHSCE T Ay HOLD 08
P 405 DM, £, OO ol FO  Libama -
TLM {3) STCONCE € LINTAL om0 TICH Dnlinl. o T
1.3 MO I oA T) A SR
- P LT .
+ LM Tl T g T "
30E T 109 CEMAAEY,
mLstanT STRCCT 8T C1M THICET . I —— L
UNT OF R (PR SECKIRET - . VIPRLLE PRU-EIMFEM CREIN L OH.
EILT] mm]mrm
EBYL I TYPE 1 CONTHOLLER 3 & TYPE ¥ SASE sOUNTED TARSHIT OX e W0 TOr 0 I
1 WEZTF T SHASCE UM TION o L U] W LETERAL A8 I WEATHERIEAD, § DNTCNHELT
V{53 FONE ¥R 28 saaT] A TITEZ W TORTATOR [Ty ey ———
1 I POLE W 1T ST ARGk TYPE B W FOKRKDA TON oYy
T (15 LE vor 3 WAST L, TTEE T, e FORBIGAT R L
i [T igrCAT M rONATION !
4 HiAeAL WEASL LEE TN, 1T LEG MOENAES & MAZXPLATES &F 1" RETRORELLTTIAE #1900 & TAGEL Vs o .
3 [TECESTRGAN DIGRAL MG W LE D, WEKHAE. CTNN DGR BCICATOR K ALDWILR Purimand OOVl
3 HCES TR P BITIOE WPATORT) T W18 18 £ U SASELE P ———rry
5 [WNSIEPOR U ORECToNALL OVLANEAD YRE D DETELTLH GAWEI J08 ALTERRATE §CAMERA T3 Shd) — e o "m
VGO ETIC TR Bt § EAR B el iy ipem| Dt | e | o
|7 s PUBCERS0R MODEA 11} RARE
1| |7 VIO DETECTIG LI BGAITON Ol SWEL ACART m N - ol 3| e
) lwmm&mmm«:mummm o A e - ™ * j—— .
T |EMERGLHOT PRELSFTIGN 2-GHATAES FHATl
1 ITMCRGEMCY PRE [WPOTHN STSTEM ETAS Y a A okl bnd - hd ey T
LY U EMCAGUASY AL EMP T B ASRE NS RTE LERE = & ppea. o P » | e b ToweN
H GRS LM 7 ST DEWEE B RS CIoN COORIIAT I oscanom
3 EHALTUMGTZ WARASENENT LT (VR W
3 SPARE, KL DM B L RAEE Wi - TR St MEFROQIAALAT # T+ CORTACLLER DMLY,
z £ TS ATE N AT WAGT A LOCATORS
1 GAD TG PGLE Y WAST 466 - DM FEMEATIN
AL FR ST GEMC FOSRIION
3 TRAS TR POGT - {r e PEAREATEN . . .
} ! lah 7o ConTROLLEN AND St . i Folatadom:
UMD TATCTION Bk kolats .
W RO PO RAr RHAL SEAE
H & FINE Vi) v
s IMIEAGCTEN ZARAG FOR MEW S3HAL BEALS (I gweycn
X0 T (T ZCim 18 TG ELmOUT
LI Lk 1 T AL MDA G A HOLEY WL AT I LT L) Tl WL ES I Bt Y.
1 Iroe st o ek T TR CORSTRUCTIN on ey
I {GKT Mk 17k AT ROTED - N Y MO ED O 1T EOAN MR T HATED
L SLLMAST AR SERDAT or
AL ECERNATY COMILET, CARLE. LAKOR, SR LALLM S T1ALAL S SEuE Y 15 COML T THE PCHAT DO AL LRAE & Aad DT
B LALLATICN AT PG il LS T, TINATYIC. CNCE, . & AL BIGHAL HIAIZE AMD Gees EaLL b FGEALY WOLNTEDL
b COMTHATTOR Jrobll F3cE Hnk Tl Thatek L cyoe

Pain§ ot Bk, W Pl sn IE §AT

3c-1

g e e



i
i

i
i

P AvE GOARLY thraey Bl S T aua L Ly

BLmb G IS

230 £ ETINS

™
e

ArF i s vis
FECUH T PRAD TS TN
ool

TrreTIF] Lt fabd
[ L LY RIS o)

VR BTG O3 o
P33R 150 S0 G4

SN YIT
LN i M

5 ko
A
VBt
Vgl
Vg
1
. 8%
v pi }
!‘ -
Y

e

HEOe AL S R CYRGIRAL A NETAIT It
FINKAITY DM DY I OIZI1 VIt WITI LI MIRHTS
LIRS B0 TLUYG0Y 3 0L MRS FED 3T

ST TG O TV R
03 BOAE TS FTINA

T
AvEhcrn ) § WETIHST 1Ak SLDOUNOS D00y
EAESTED 0 TONVMELAVYY 1962 1NBNE SHL B

mmmmm

Mmmsmw:ummrmxm
RULICE BNETTTh4 OV REVISTVIT TRAYT MO LDWIEIRSS

Y

N RS TF M3ETR LN I T TR DAL
33 LIS TEMEN MDJ Al ko 1N haastoery
hild

TL ANV SELTRIEETVR C HORORCT RIS S
A1 b3 SV M GFY LIAKYT it HOALYRE DR BT YE

TIL
¥ CINONTE
RACE Wﬂ!WWW?N

mm_«smmnm
==

im?mhx'l!ﬂilkﬁl!&muml“m!
FOH F3v WILING RN NI EPI3E T4¥ TRAL

‘am_xnzulmmw
IR

T Thravs MELLE HIOW
BROHEY TR mmanmu:m:mm
FEVERINIRE3d 38 TIVHED SXCLLNG HINd RYDELEI0F

]

1

T

T

THoN

3¢c-2



§586-60.1.,  Crosswalk locations.

The foliowing locations are designated as crosswalks:

Crosswalk on Location

Preston Street at Elm Street
Maplewood Ave. at Elm Street
Howland Street at Elm Street

Kirby Street at Elm Street
Norwoad Street at Elm Streat
Mechanic Street at Hudson Street
Hudson Street at Mechanic Street
Elm Street at Mechanic Street

Elm Street at Mechanic Street

Direction of

Pedestrian

Travel

East-West

East-West

East-West

East-West

East-West

East-West

North-South

North-South

North-South

Linear Feet

32

29

25’

19’

3r

36’

41’

41

14

3¢c-3



Karen Lambert,

From: David Giorgi

Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2017 12:15 PM
To: Timothy Coliins

Ce: Karen Lambert

Subject: Oakcrest Ave. sign request

Hi Tim,

[ just spoke with Nicole Adamowicz regarding her sign request on Oakerest Ave, and | explained the Commlssion’s
concerns about the wording of the sign. She agreed with your point that using “Handicapped Child Area” or words
similar to that would be more effective and hopefully provide better protection to her children,

Thank you,
0. Giorgl

Chief David A. Giorgl
Marlborough Police Department
355 Bolton Street

Marlborough, MA 01752

Office: (508)485-1212 ext. 36974
Fax: {508)624-6938

FBI NA #234

3d

st o0 et e




CITY OF MARLBOROUGH
TRAFFIC COMMISSION

A regulation to amend the Rules and Regulations of the Traffic Commission of the City
of Marlborough Chapter 586, as amended, thereof entitled VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC,
Article VII, Section 53 Schedule IX: “No Stopping, Standing or Parking Anytime”.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE TRAFFIC COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
MARLBOROUGH AS FOLLOWS:

Chapter 586 Section 53 Schedule IX of the Rules and Regulations of the Traffic
Commission is hereby amended by ADDING to said schedule the following:

C.586-53 Schedule IX: No Stopping, Standing or Parking Anytime

No person shall stop, stand or park a vehicle upon the following streets or highways
or parts thereof:

Name of Street Side Location

Water Terrace West Entire Length

3e_






